

# OAK GROVE BAND BOOSTER MEETING

June 11, 2013

**Call to Order:** 7:07pm

**In Attendance:** Brinda Keralavarma, Kristine Bond, Diane Burkeen, Amy Guzules, Alan and Lydia Sweger, Darci Schneider, Barbara Soto, Noe Rios , Chris and Teresa Moura, Tish Calderon, Rene Duzac, Barbara Soto, Erica Guerrero, Charlie and Cheri Clinkenbeard

**Approval of Minutes:** Amy/Darci 2nd

**Band Director Report:** Chris Moura

- Mini-camps are Weds from 2:30-5, starting 6/12
- 4<sup>th</sup> of July rehearsals are 6/24 – 6/25 & 7/3 from 2:30-5
- Requested early call time for 4<sup>th</sup> of July parade – TBD
- Band camp starts 8/5
- Freshmen meeting 8/17
- Discussion about next season's Championships
  - Same hotel/Same rates
- Discussion of possible carnival next summer (geared more towards High School ages)
  - Go Carts
  - Jumpy Houses

**Guard Director Report:** No Report

**Bingo:** No Report

- Continued discussion on need to increase volunteers to help out

**Treasurer:** Tish Calderon

- Handouts given
- Discussed cash on hand report – up to date
- Discussed budget, specifically changing the Student Scholarship Line Item to the Director’s Discretionary Fund – Amy motioned/Cheri 2<sup>nd</sup> and all in agreement

**Fundraising:** Diane Burkeen

- Continued discussion on student-oriented fundraising opportunities
- Discussion on getting student/parent email addresses for summer fundraising
  - Maybe offer an incentive to obtain from students

**Leis:**

- Discussed participating again next year

**Hospitality:** No Report

**Uniforms:** Darci Schneider

- Some uniforms still need to be washed prior to the start of band camp
- Drum Major uniform is ok (size)

**Student Accounts:** Darci Schneider

- Monies have been posted to student accounts

**Truck & Pit:**

- Shown prototype of the logo for the truck skin.

**Misc.:**

- Discussion about lack of consistent attendance/reports for all departments (i.e., Bingo, Sharks/Shoreline, etc.)

**New/Pending Business:**

- Elections held
  - President – Amy Guzules
  - Treasurer – Tish Calderon
  - Secretary – Cheri Clinkenbeard

**Meeting Adjourned:** 8:16pm (Darci Schneider moved and Cheri 2<sup>nd</sup>)

**Next Meeting:** July 9 @ 7pm